



# DIRK EDGARDO ROSE DOMINGUEZ

## System Engineer

### OBJECTIVE

To align Information Technologies with business strategies to add competitive value to company.

### PERFIL

**.Net and C#, VB, SQL, Angular, React JS** Developer with more than **14** years of experience in Microsoft technologies.

Unix/Linux engineer with experience in Prod/QAPM support with experience Shell Scripting Perl PHP and Python more than **7** years

### METHODOLOGIES

PMP, ITIL, AGILE, SCRUM, CMM I

### CERTIFICATIONS

- TCS: Project Manager, Internal
- Deloitte: Mastery Project Manager
- Brainbench: TCP/IP administrator
- Microsoft: MCP on NT technology
- Microsoft: MSCE on NT technology

### CONTACTO

**Phone**  
+521-3322779299

**URL WEB**  
<http://drosemx.com>

**eMail:**  
[Dirk.Rose@drosemx.com](mailto:Dirk.Rose@drosemx.com)  
[drosemx@outlook.com](mailto:drosemx@outlook.com)

### HOBBIES & SPORTS

Beetle/ "Bug car" fan  
Karate Do Goju Ryu Goju Kan

### EDUCATION

**Universidad del Valle de México** August 1997 – December 11, 2002  
Title: **System Engineer bachelor** Cedula: **3771054**

### EXPERIENCE

**Qualtop / Jabil** .Net Developer  
(April 2021- **Current**)

Participating as **.Net Developer** inside **Jabil GTP &GDL** Development team, participating in projects like:

- JEMS- Homekit label, for MacAdres control in production lines.
- CTQDashboard, for station tools check.
- GSoF system, migration for old php system to .Net/Angular technologies.

**Tata Consultancy Services** - BFSI Developer and Prod Support  
January 2013 – October 2020

Coding with Languages like PHP, PERL, Python and Shell Scripting with DBs like Sybase, Oracle, DB2

Participating in Projects with companies like:

- Morgan Stanley – Unix Production support (2013-2018)
- Johnson & Johnson – Unix/Linux Migration developer (2018-19)
- Citi Banamex - Application Performance Management. GCB CTO AppDynamics support (2019-2020)

**Deloitte-Galaz Yamasaki Ruiz Urquiza** .Net Developer- eLearning dev  
September 2009 – December 2012

Participating as **.Net Developer** with integration for eLearning courses for Audit area inside Deloitte

**Tesis de México Sa de CV** - .Net Developer  
March 2007 – September 2009

Participating as **.Net Developer** in projects like:

- Tenaris Tamsa Veracruz In Top Ten, (Hot Rolling Mill, NDTs), Site Dite (ASP) and eLabo R&D.
- Tenaris Conroe, Conroe Texas In Video camera installation with interface creation project.

Developed in **C# under .Net Technology** with Visual Studio 2003 / 2005 SQL server 2000.

Web system to control a part of the pipe production focused in Six Sigma quality methodology.

## OTHER IT KNOWLEDGE

### Programing Languages

- C, C++
- C#, VB, F#
- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- PHP, PERL,
- ShellScript
- Java

### Operating Systems

- Microsoft Server,
- Unix system V, AIX
- Linux (Redhat, Ubutu, Kali)

### Data Bases

- Microsoft SQL
- Oracle
- Sybase
- Informix
- DB2
- Postgres

### System Modeling

- Enterprise Architect
- Erwin

### System Monitoring & Batch process

- AppDynamics
- Leela, Sumo, Batch Monitor
- SockEye
- Rabbit

### Cloud

- Azure
- Aws
- Docker

## Northware Grupo OPEN SA de CV - .Net Developer

March 2005 – February 2007

Participating as **.Net developer** in projects like:

- **SEP** - SAEPE project Developed in **C#** and SQL
- **Corporación Mexicana de Restaurantes SICC**, Inventories System and Control Costs for CMR, Mexican Corporation of Restaurants. Developed in C# with Visual Studio Net 2003/ 2005 and SQL
- **IMSS** Maintenance to the System of Control of incapacities SCI of the IMSS system where I reconstruct myself, I optimize and I migrate the data base as well as the application, reducing in 15 days the time of development of the project
- **IMSS** Process evidence documentation of the Legal Pursuit Web System

## German College – System Manager

October 2004 -November 2005

Planning, developing implementing and administering the IT and Telecommunications activities infrastructure and of the **6** campi

## Universidad del Valle de México - Academic Project Manager

February 2000 – 2004

**Systems Support Coordinator** Designing, planning, developing, and implementing systems for the Web, such as UVM Career Center online, with which prize AMCO 2003 was obtained.

- **Developer** in the Student web system, using **ASP, ASPx, and .NET, C#,** Administration of Database servers and Administration of servant of electronic mail.
- In creation of the Center of High Development of Education online CADEL.
- **Technical Support Assistant**
- Participating in LAN projects, same that include the installation of the equivalent of 30 km of wiring and more than 300 nodes of the corporative one of the UVM. 2002 – 2003.
- **Integrating eLearning courses** by means of MHW Universite. Administering the servers. 2000- 2001. I have collaborated as scholarship holder in the Direction of Compute Academic of the University of the Valley of Mexico.
- **Capacitation**, besides to distribute Courses of Computation such as "the Internet", "Design of pages Web", and "HTML", MS Excel, among others. 1998 – 1999.

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

As teacher in the

- Universidad TecMilenio
- Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México - UNAM
- Universidad Latina - UNILA
- Universidad del Valle de México - UVM
- Escuela Bancaria y Comercial – EBC
- \*European university of Madrid, Spain Capacitation to personnel of the GOE in Global Career Center system for the network Laureate.

## Awards

- **Technology Innovation** by AMCO for UVM Career Center
- **Technology Innovation** by Lauratte Internatioal Universities for Global Career Center
- IMEF Award, for Ethical quiz for Ethics Book by Instituto Mexicano de Ejecutivos de finanzas
- Team Engagement Recognition by Morgan Stanley